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State of Wisconsin
1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRB-1813/1

DOA.......Grinde — Transfer of Indian gaming moneys to conservation fund

FoRr 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY For INTRODUCTION

A0 NOH aen

1 AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

- Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
ATURAL RESOURCES

‘/OTHER NATURAL RESOURCES
This bill provides that $1,000,000 in moneys received by the state from Indian
gaming compacts are to be transferred to the conservation fund.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 20.505 (8) (hm) 1f. of the statutes is created to read:
3 20.505 (8) (hm) 1f. The amount transferred to the conservation fund‘ghall be

4 $1,000,000.

w++NoTE: The creation of 8. 20.505 (8) (hm) 1f. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision*will have to be redrafted.

5 (END) v



" Champagne, Rick

From: Grinde, Kirsten

Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 1999 1:19 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subject: LRB 18131

Rick,

The amount to be transferred to the conservation fund is now $2,000,000 annually.

Thanks,

Kirsten
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DOA.......Grinde — Transfer of Indian gaming moneys to conservation fund

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Ao oot

AN ACT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau /
NATURAL RESOURCES 42 00 0)6-0—()

OTHER NATURAL RESOURCES

This bill provides that $11098,000(in moneys received by the state from Indian
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

SectioN 1. 20.505 (8) (hm) 1f. of the statutes is created to read:

20.505 (8) (hm) 1f. The amount transferred to the conservation fund shall be

B1\000009 $2,000,0007

«ssNOTE. The creation of s. 20.506 (8) (hm) 1f. is based on the creation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision will have to be redrafted.

(END)
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DOA.......Grinde — Transfer of Indian gaming moneys to conservation fund

FOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ..; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES

OTHER NATURAL RESOURCES

This bill provides that $2,000,000 in moneys received by the state from Indian
gaming compacts are to be transferred to the conservation fund.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senale and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SecTioN 1. 20.505 (8) (hm) 1f. of the statutes is created to read:
20.505 (8) (hm) 1f. The amount transferred to the conservation fund shall be

$2,000,000.

«+xNOTE: The creation of s. 20.505 (8) (hm) 1f. is based on the ecreation of s. 20.505
(8) (hm) in LRB-0757. If LRB-0757 is not included in the budget bill, then this
subdivision will have to be redrafted.

(END)



